October 3, 2019 PTC Meeting Minutes

PTC meeting was called to order at 5:30pm in the Parkside School Choral Room.

Standing items: Minutes from the September 5th meeting were presented. Autumn gave the treasurer's report. The PTC balance is \$25,248.49.

Michelle presented 10 Mini Grant Requests that were approved - PS Breakfast Bingo, NV Life Skills (2), PS 5th grade interactive online platform, PS Assembly Committee, NV/PS Life Skills buses, NV Assembly (3), 4th grade flexible seating. A request was made to ask Mini Grant requests to be emailed to the PTC because the mailbox is not checked as frequently as the email and we don't want to miss any deadlines.

New Business: Introduction of attendees and board members.

Mary updated us on the Holiday Bazaar scheduled for November 16th. Set up is November 15th. Mary needs a small committee to assist with food, shopping, etc. The Cavelettes will be back to help in the Santa Shop. 50/50 starts around a month ahead of time. At this time there are 26 vendors - advertisement would be appreciated to raise this number! If you have any interested vendors to come, have them email the PTC. The cost is \$35 a spot to be a vendor.

Michelle talked about the Step It Up Fundraiser. The last day for pledges was Oct 3rd and we can manually input pledges until October 8th. The overall goal was met and exceeded! 10% of all money raised goes to Step It Up, 40% goes to the Day of Awesomeness event and 50% of all pledged money will go to the PTC. Day of Awesomeness will be October 24th. Some feedback regarding the fundraiser...the goal amount was confusing, family versus individual. PTC may need to communicate that differently or better next year. Also, some thought that 3 prizes for the emails were too much...maybe next year 1 or 2 things for each kid. Most agreed that sticking to the \$60 per person goal for the Parkside students was fair even though all of Northview would be welcome to participate.

Michelle thanked all the parents that have volunteered and helped out so far.

Box Tops at Parkside is handled by PBIS committee. At Northview PTC will handle the Box Tops collection and submission. Autumn talked about a possible contest to duct tape the principal to the wall. Last year about \$1000 was earned from box tops.

Jen updated everyone on the Halloween Dance planning progress. The dance is Oct 25 from 5:30-7 and the invite will go home with kids on October 10. Hero Box donations will be taken at the door.

Michelle showed the Puravida Bracelets. The bracelets have been designed with the Peru Elementary colors and will be for sale at events.

Michelle and Sara McDonald talked about the upcoming Book Fair needing a Parent Coordinator. Coordinator was found for the Fall book fair, but still looking for someone for the Spring book fair. Coordinator needs to assist with setting up, taking down, finding volunteers. Fall Book Fair: November 15th - 25th, Spring: March 30th - April 3rd

Michelle let us know that the extras for the School Toolbox were donated for free!

Michelle talked about the DOT Project. Small bags are being collected for middle school girls going through an awkward stage to fill with necessary items. They will be distributed to 5th grade girls. PTC is helping run this and looking for any donations.

Meeting adjourned at 6:40pm. Next meeting: November 7, 2019 at 5:30PM in the Parkside Choral Room.

Minutes respectfully submitted, Elaine Bumgarner-PTC Secretary